From: Ryan Robinson

To: Mark Thiel

Subject: Fwd: Urban Water Slide

Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 11:36:52 AM
Mark,

Email response from Jackie Mickel. Jackie is the Principal at Langston Hughes
Elementary.

Will send over the response from Corpus Christi when my contact gets back with me
via email.

Thanks,
Ryan

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jackie Mickel <JMickel@usd497.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 15, 2015 at 9:53 AM

Subject: Re: Urban Water Slide

To: Ryan Robinson <ryan@gosilverback.com>

Hi.

You can use the available parking spaces. We will have staff working those days, but not
many. Please make sure no one parks on the grass or in the front of the building.

Thanks,

Jackie

From: Ryan Robinson <ryan@gosilverback.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:49 AM

To: Jackie Mickel

Subject: Urban Water Slide

Hi Jackie,
My name is Ryan Robinson and we are planning on an event on the weekend of August 8th-
9th in the Langston Hughes neighborhood on the northern part of George Williams Way.
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The event is called the Urban Water Slide and essentially it is a 1,000 foot water slide. You
can see video clips of the event here: www.urbanslide.com

The reason for my email is that depending on the amount of participants...we would like to
use the Langston Hughes parking lot as support parking for the event. | am seeing if that
would be a problem or if there are any steps that we need to take in order for it not to be a
problem.

We think that most participants will be families within the surrounding neighborhoods and
we hope that most participants walk to the event...but want to be prepared in case we have
an overflow of parking needs.

- None of our event will actually be on Langston Hughes Property...however we did want to
inform you that the event was happening. You will also receive a notification from the City
shortly but | wanted to reach out personally prior to the official notification.

Please contact me directly if you have any questions,
Thanks,
Ryan Robinson

CEO/Founder - Silverback Enterprises - Lawrence, KS
785-331-7869
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